Weekly Status Report (WSR)
[2/29/2016]

To: [Barkdull, Heath; Hendricks, Amy; Linos; Panos]
From: [Barkdull, Heath]
Subject: Status report for week [2/22 to 2/29]

l. Red Flags:

A. Space. Theater department has tens of thousands of items in their current
inventory, over time they’ll add more. Each item will have at least one photo,
most items will have several photos from different angles. This all adds up pretty
quick.

II. Issues:
A. See Red Flags.

lll. Accomplishments:

A. Not much, we switched over to research mode to find a good way to tackle our
photo issue

IV.  Action Items for following week:
A. Come up with a good way to tackle the space issue
B. Continue development on the database backend



